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Keyon, David

From: Mark Espinoza <e >
Sent: Friday, October 06, 2017 10:23 AM
To: Keyon, David
Subject: Re: comments in opposition to 237 Industrial APN: 015-31-054

 ORGANIZACION COMUNIDAD DE ALVISO   October 6, 2017 

 OCA supports and seconds all comments submitted by other agencies and individuals on the Draft EIR. Having reviewed the 
responses to those comments in the Final Revised EIR, we have the following concerns. 

Traffic 

 Even if SB 743 may technically not require a Transportation Demand Analysis at the present time, a TDA is necessary to 
meaningfully evaluate the project’s  impacts on traffic and circulation, as the Caltrans comment obviously suggests.  The City should 
produce a TDA that evaluates whether Project-generated VMT per capita will be greater than 15% below baseline  city-wide or regional 
values. If VMT will exceed this amount, mitigation will be required. 

 Since there will be significant impacts to the STN, Caltrans recommended the applicant make a “major contribution” to the 
SHOPP, for use in the future.  The Final EIR dismissed this recommendation on grounds that mitigation would require freeway widening , 
which this Project alone cannot be required to fund or implement, and that the SHOPP program is voluntary.  However, to the extent that 
a fair share contribution to the SHOPP could reasonably promote mitigation of this significant impact in the future, it constitutes “feasible 
mitigation” under CEQA and must be implemented.   

 VTA made a similar comment on the Draft EIR, explaining  that “voluntary contributions to regional transportation 
improvements can be included as mitigation measures in CEQA documents even in the absence of a comprehensive funding strategy as 
described.”  The Final EIR’s dismissal of this comment with the conclusory statement that “a voluntary contribution would not be legally 
binding and therefore, cannot be considered mitigation under CEQA” is disingenuous.  The City could easily incorporate such a 
contribution into its conditions of approval for the Project, thereby making it legally binding. 

Greenhouse Gases 

 OCA concurs with the comments of Grassetti Environmental Consulting objecting to the lack of a project-specific GHG 
emissions analysis.  The  reliance on General Plan consistency to conclude satisfactory compliance with the City’s GHG reduction strategy 
for build-out through 2020, and a finding of a significant and unavoidable impact thereafter, does not fulfill CEQA’s mandate for good 
faith, reasoned analysis, or reflect a good-faith effort to “investigate and disclose all [the agency] reasonably can.”  As Grassetti observed, a 
project-level EIR may not use a finding of significant impacts from a program-level EIR covering an entire city and which includes no site- 
or project-specific information, as a substitute for conducting the project-specific analysis of impacts, and identifying project- specific 
mitigation. In other words, the lack of project-specific analysis has led improperly to a failure to consider and implement feasible mitigation 
measures to reduce GHG emissions by the Project itself. 

 

Air Quality/Health Risk/Noise Impacts from Truck Traffice 

 The EIR states: “It is expected that the majority of truck traffic generated by the project would originate from and utilize SR 237. 
The project truck routes would not include Los Esteros Road into Alviso.”  Alviso has a long record of experiencing truck traffic through 
its residential areas, despite repeated claims by industrial projects in the past that truck traffic would only use 237.   OCA has submitted 
abundant documentation to the City of San Jose of truck traffic through its streets over the past several years. 

 Given that it is reasonably foreseeable  - and indeed highly likely -- that this Project, with 108 truck loading bays under the light 
industrial option, will cause trucks to try to bypass congestion on Hwy 237 by traveling on surface streets through the Alviso community. 

 The City should require the developer to evaluate not only the traffic impacts of this likely outcome but, more importantly, the 
direct and cumulative health risks to sensitive receptors in the community, including children and the elderly, from truck-related diesel 
exhaust emissions over the lifetime of the Project. 

Health Risks to Alviso Students at New Agnews School 

 The Santa Clara Unified School District is scheduled to break ground 2019 on a new K-12 campus at 3500 Zanker Road, near the 
project site.  Neither the Draft nor Final EIR appear to mention, let alone evaluate, potential impacts to the several hundred students at 
this school, including impacts from diesel particulate and other toxic air contaminant emissions from either the data center generators or 
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the large volume of trucks driving to and from the Project site, including along Zanker Road.  The City needs to prepare and circulate a 
health risk assessment for future students and staff at this school of the direct and cumulative risks from exposure to airborne toxics. 

Alternatives 

 As the environmentally superior alternative under CEQA, OCA joins Caltrans to urge the City adopt this alternative. 
Development under this alternative would be consistent with the City's General Plan; would not result in greater greenhouse gas (GHG) 
emissions impacts, conforming to the City's GHG Reduction Strategy; result in less soil disturbance; and generate less traffic. 

 There is insufficient compelling evidence in the EIR to support the conclusion that this alternative does not meet the objectives 
of the project and does not wholly mitigate the project's impacts.  As Caltrans noted, partial mitigation is preferable to no mitigation 
whatsoever (i.e., a determination of "significant and unavoidable") and complete mitigation not required for this alternative to be 
considered a viable alternative.  

Thank You 

Mark Espinoza 

OCA President  

 
 
 
 
 

On Oct 6, 2017, at 10:13 AM, Mark Espinoza <e > wrote: 
 
Fyi can you reply that you have received. 
 
 

Begin forwarded message: 
 
From: Mark Espinoza <e > 
Subject: Re: comments in opposition to 237 Industrial APN: 015-31-
054 
Date: October 6, 2017 at 10:07:14 AM PDT 
To: Kieulan Pham <kieulan.pham@sanjoseca.gov> 
 
Hi Kieulan, 
 
Attached is OCA’s opposition of the proposed development 237 industrial SCH# 
2016052053 
 
Please reply once received. 
 
 
 
 
 

<ME comments to Planning  Commission.pages> 
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Keyon, David

From: Tam, Tracy
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 7:43 AM
To: Mendrin, Shaunn; Keyon, David; Do, Sylvia
Cc: Hughey, Rosalynn
Subject: FW: Oct. 11, 2017 Agenda Item 5a. – Microsoft/Cilker 237 Industrial Center
Attachments: Water SupplyAppendix%20L%20-%20Water%20Supply%20Assessment.pdf

fyi 
 
TRACY TAM | Planner 
City of San Jose | Planning Division | PBCE 
tracy.tam@sanjoseca.gov | (408) 535‐3839 
200 E. Santa Clara Street, San Jose, CA 95113 
 

From: Jean Marlowe [mai ]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 11, 2017 12:47 AM 
To: Jean Marlowe  >; Planning Commission 2 <PlanningCom2@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning 
Commission 3 <PlanningCom3@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 4 <PlanningCom4@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning 
Commission 5 <PlanningCom5@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning Commission 6 <PlanningCom6@sanjoseca.gov>; Planning 
Commission 1 <PlanningCom1@sanjoseca.gov>; Tam, Tracy <tracy.tam@sanjoseca.gov>; Klein, Nanci 
<Nanci.Klein@sanjoseca.gov> 
Cc: Planning Commission 7 <PlanningCom7@sanjoseca.gov> 
Subject: Oct. 11, 2017 Agenda Item 5a. – Microsoft/Cilker 237 Industrial Center 

 
Oct. 11, 2017 Agenda Item 5a. – Microsoft/Cilker 237 Industrial Center 
  
Hello Planning Commissioners, 
  
My name is Jean Marlowe, President of RONA (River Oaks Neighborhood Association) 
  
I am requesting a deferral on Item 5a. C15‐054, SP16‐053,V17‐004 

  
It has come to my attention, that the city has required, as a condition of approval for the project, the purchase 
and dedication of a 2,500‐square foot property for SJMWS’s future construction of a potable water well.  (EIR 
Appendix L Water Supply Assessment, Page 14) Microsoft has identified our park, Iris Chang Park, as a location 
for this well in NSJ.  
  
The park was approved years ago. It has already been designed, approved and funded for construction It has 
been held up for various reason, but it is now on track to be built ‐ we thought. We were never notified that 
the city planned to take away part of our park for this well as well as parking lot for access to the well, and 
redesign the park.  
  
I am requesting a deferral, because I feel the city should have gotten in touch with the neighbors regarding 
this issue. Our community deserves to know what is going on. In addition, we should have a chance see what 
the new design looks like for the new park, since the park is now affected by this condition.  
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Furthermore, I have questions as to why our park was chosen for this well. There are already 4 wells on the 
237 site now, of which 2 are already backup. (Final Water Assessment for the Industrial Project Report dated 
May 2017 (See Attachment)) In addition, the City of San Jose already has a SJMWS well about 200 yards from 
Iris Chang Park on the creek levee.  This well number is #2 785 Ovation Ct. If there needs to be another well, 
why not have it on the creek levee, instead of taking park space? 
  
RONA is not for this well being placed on the Iris Chang Park land.  
  
  
  
Thank you, 
Jean Marlowe  
  
  








